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I40408 

Department of Energy 

Oak Ridge Operations Office 
P.O. Box 2001 

Oak Ridge, Tennessee 37831-8723 

March 21, 1996 

Mr. Oldrich Balvin 
79 Avenue B 
Lodi, New Jersey 07644 

Dear Mr. Balvin: 

MAYWOOD SITE - VEXIFICATION THAT CLEANUP IS COMPLETE AT YOUR 
PROPERTY 

I know it has been a long time coming for you, and that is why I’m pleased to be able to write this 
letter stating that the cleanup of your property has been verified to be complete by an independent 
verification contractor. According to the cleanup criteria we must follow, your property is tiee 
for use with no radiological restrictions. 

As you will see in the enclosed documents, Oak Ridge National Laboratory performed the 
independent survey. Laboratory representatives performed radiological surveys using hand-held 
instruments and tested samples of soil collected from your property after the cleanup to ensure 
that the work we did last fall was thorough. You will eventually receive a formal certification 
statement from Department of Energy (DOE) Headquarters relating to the completed cleanup. 

As I said, I know that the process has been a long one, and we all appreciate your patience and 
cooperation throughout. Please feel free to call me if you have any questions regarding the 
cleanup on your property. My number in Oak Ridge, Tennessee, is (423) 576-5724. Or call 
Stuart Price at our local information office at 843-7466. 

Sincerely, 

Susan M. Cange, Site Manager 
Former Sites Restoration Division 

Enclosures 

S Conant
See Administrative Record Document # M-608
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Department of Energy 
; _- . . i: 

Oak Ridge Operations Office 
P.O. Box 2001 

Oak Ridge, Tennessee 37831+723 

March 21, 1996 

Mr. and Mrs. Sokol Shala 
108 Avenue E 
Ldi, New Jersey 07644 

Dear Mr. and Mrs. Shala: 

MAYWOOD SITE - VERIFICATION THAT CLEANUP IS COMPLETE AT YOUR 
PROPERTY 

I know it has been a long time coming for you, and that is why I’m pleased to be able to write this 
letter stating that the cleanup of your property has been verified to be complete by an independent 
verification contractor. According to the cleanup criteria we must follow, your property is free 
for use with no radiological restrictions. 

As you will see in the enclosed documents, Oak Ridge National Laboratory performed the 
independent survey. Laboratory representatives performed radiological surveys using hand-held 
instruments and tested samples of soil collected from your property after the cleanup to ensure 
that the work we did last fall was thorough. You will eventually receive a formal certification 
statement from Department of Energy (DOE) Headquarters relating to the completed cleanup. 

As I said, I know that the process has been a long one, and we all appreciate your patience and 
cooperation throughout. Please feel free to call me if you have any questions regarding the 
cleanup on your property. My number in Oak Ridge, Tennessee, is (423) 576-5724. Or call 
Stuart Price at our local information office at 843-7466. 

Sincerely, 

Susan M. Cange, Site Manager 
Former Sites Restoration Division 

Enclosures 

S Conant
See Administrative Record Document # M-606
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Oak Ridge Operations Office 
P.O. Box 2001 

Oak Ridge, Tennessee 37831-8723 

March 21, 1996 
- 

Mr. Ronald Feder 
113 Avenue E 
Lodi, New Jersey 07644 

Dear Mr. Feder: 
- 

MAYWOOD SITE - VERIFICATION THAT CLEANUP IS COMPLETE AT YOUR 
PROPERTY 

- 

I know it has been a long time coming for you, and that is why I’m pleased to be able to write this 
letter stating that the cleanup of your property has been verified to be complete by an independent 
verification contractor. According to the cleanup criteria we must follow, your property is free 
for use with no radiological restrictions. 

- 

- 

As you will see in the enclosed documents, Oak Ridge National Laboratory performed the 
independent survey. Laboratory representatives performed radiological surveys using hand-held 
instruments and tested samples of soil collected from your property after the cleanup to ensure 
that the work we did last fall was thorough. You will eventually receive a formal certification 
statement from Department of Energy (DOE) Headquarters relating to the completed cleanup. 

- 

As I said, I know that the process has been a long one, and we all appreciate your patience and 
cooperation throughout. Please feel free to call me if you have any questions regarding the 
cleanup on your property. My number in Oak Ridge, Tennessee, is (423) 576-5724. Or call 
Stuart Price at our local information office at 843-7466. 

- Sincerely, 

- A-b- czv;r 
- 

Susan M. Cange, Site Manager 
Former Sites Restoration Division 

- 

S Conant
See Administrative Record Document # M-607
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Department of Energy 
Oak Ridge Operations Office 

P.O. Box 2001 
Oak Ridge, Tennessee 37831-8723 

March 21, 1996 
-- 

Mrs. Constance Pucci 
112 Avenue E 

- Lodi, New Jersey 07644 

Dear Mrs. Pucci: 

MAYWOOD SITE - VEIUFICATION THAT CLEANUP IS COMPLETE AT YOUR 
PROPERTY 

I know it has been a long time coming for you, and that is why I’m pleased to be able to write this 
letter stating that the cleanup of your property has been verified to be complete by an independent 
verification contractor. According to the cleanup criteria we must follow, your property is free 
for use with no radiological restrictions. 

-- As you will see in the enclosed documents, Oak Ridge National Laboratory performed the 
independent survey. Laboratory representatives performed radiological surveys using hand-held 
instruments and tested samples of soil collected from your property after the cleanup to ensure 
that the work we did last fall was thorough. You will eventually receive a formal certification 
statement from Department of Energy (DOE) Headquarters relating to the completed cleanup. 

- 

- 

As I said, I know that the process has been a long one, and we all appreciate your patience and 
cooperation throughout. Please feel free to call me if you have any questions regarding the 
cleanup on your property. My number in Oak Ridge, Tennessee, is (423) 576-5724. Or calI 
Stuart Price at our local information office at 843-7466. 

Sincerely, 

- A--/@ - 
Susan M. Cange, Site Manager 
Former Sites Restoration Division 

- 

S Conant
See Administrative Record Document  # M-610
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Dewfiment of Energy 
Oak Ridge Operations Office 

P.O.Box2001 
Oak Ridge, Tennessee 3783i-g723 

. - 

March 21, 1996 

Mr. and Mrs. Raymond Coss 
90 Avenue C 
Lodi, New Jersey 07644 

Dear Mr. and Mrs. Coss: 

MAYWOOD SITE - VERIFICATION THAT CLEANUP IS COM-PLFTE AT-YOUR 
PROPERTY 

I know it has been a long time coming for you, and that is why I’m pleased to be able to write this 
letter stating that the cleanup of your property has been verified to be complete by an independent 
verification contractor. According to the cleanup criteria we must follow, your property is free 
for use with no radiological restrictions. 

As you will see in the enclosed documents, Oak Ridge National Laboratory performed the 
independent survey. Laboratory representatives performed radiological surveys using hand-held 
instruments and tested samples of soil collected from your property after the cleanup to ensure 
that the work we did last fall was thorough. You will eventually receive a formal certification 
statement from Department of Energy (DOE) Headquarters relating to the completed cleanup. 

Please feel free to call me if you have any questions regarding the cleanup on your property. My 
number in Oak Ridge, Tenhessee, is (423) 576-5724. Or call Stuart Price at our local information 
o&e at 843-7466. 

Sincerely, 

Susan M. Cange, Site Manager 
Former Sites Restoration Division 

- Enclosures 

- 

- 

S Conant
See Administrative Record Document  # M-609
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